SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 19, 2012
1: 07 p.m

1: 07: 12 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stednman called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 1:07 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Lesil McQuire, Vice-Chair
Senat or Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny d son

Senat or Joe Thonmas

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Senat or Fred Dyson; Senator Tom WAagoner

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Karen Cowart, Self, Anchorage; Aves Thonpson, Al aska
Trucki ng Associ ati on, Anchor age; Pete  Stokes, Sel f,
Anchor age; Peter Macksey, Steel Fab, Anchor age; Lora
Rei nbol d, Sel f, Anchor age; M chael Jesper son, Sel f,
Anchorage; Jake Jacobson, Self, Kodiak; Jean Wods, Self
and Family, MatSu; Richard Beneville, None Discovery Tours,
Nome Chanber of Commerce, Nonme; Josef Princiotta, Self,
Anchorage; Deborah Brollini, Self, Anchorage; Jason Brune,
Sel f, Anchorage; Vince Beltram , President, Al aska AFL Cl Q
Anchor age; Brent Senette, CH2MH ||, Anchorage; Andy Rogers,
Self and Family, Anchorage; Rachael Petro, President and
CEQ, Alaska State Chanber of Conmmerce, Anchorage; Lynn
Johnson, President, Dow and-Bach, Anchorage; Chuck Becker,
Self and Spouse, Anchorage; Tom Hendrix, Business Oamner,
Anchorage; Deantha Crockett, Self, Anchorage; Ted Baran,



Sel f, Anchorage; Coral Howe, Self and Business Oaner,
Fai rbanks; Lisa Herbert, Fairbanks Chanber of Commerce;
Mar y Shi el ds, CGener al Manager , Nor t hwest Techni cal
Services, Anchorage; Frank Flavin, Flavin Photography,
Anchorage; Jim Christian, VOSS, Anchorage; Janelios Sated,

Self, Anchorage; Steve Cassell, Self, Anchorage; diff
Killany, Self, Anchorage; Jerry Ahw nona, Self, Anchorage

Bri an Cl enons, | ndustry Wor ker, Anchor age; Rada
Kahadj i nova, Sel f, Anchor age; Mla Umanskaya, Sel f,
Anchor age; Frank O Connor, Industry Wrker, Anchorage; John
St ut snen, | ndustry  Worker, Anchor age; Warren  Lucas,

| ndustry Worker, Anchorage; Jim Neeley, Industry Wrker,
Anchorage; Brad d arke, Industry Wrker, Anchorage; Heather
March, Industry W rker, Anchorage; Eli Steine, Industry
Worker, Anchorage; Emly Cots, Industry Wrker, Anchorage;
Kelly Waters, Self, Anchorage; Leopold Boreisis, Self,
Anchor age; Blythe Canpbell, Self, Anchorage; Eric Dowoney,
Sel f, Anchorage; Brian Hove, Self, Anchorage; Joe Morrison,
Sel f, Anchorage; Pat Abney, Self, Anchorage; Kim Giffith,
Self and Fam |y, Anchorage; Bill Warren, Self, N kiski; Ray
Metcal f, Citizens for Ethical Governnment, Anchorage; David
Met heny, Sel f, Anchor age; Krista Gonder, Nor t hern
| ndustrial Training, Wasilla; Brendan Babb, Self, Anchorage

SUMVARY
SB 192 O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX RATES

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#sb192
SENATE BILL NO. 192

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax
and providing for an effective date.”

1: 07: 41 PM

Co- Chair Stednman addressed the current neeting's agenda. He
stressed that the public testinony would be limted to two
m nut es per person.

1:11: 20 PM

KAREN  COMART, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified against SB 192. She shared that her husband had

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



worked on the pipeline. She felt that noney that could
support Al askans was going to other parts of the world.

1:11: 34 PM

AVES THOWPSON, ALASKA TRUCKI NG ASSCCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), spoke in support of HB 110. He felt that
SB 192 needed to nmke sonme major changes before it noved
from conmttee. He stressed the inportance of Kkeeping the
pi peline full and running.

1:13: 28 PM

PETE  STOKES, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via t el econference),
testified against SB 192 in its current form He had worked
in the oil and gas industry for ten years in Al aska. He
felt that the oil and gas progressivity rate was the reason
that there was no new i nvest nent.

1: 15: 29 PM

PETER MACKSEY, STEEL FAB, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference)
spoke against SB 192. He stressed that the state relied on
the oil revenue.

1:16: 40 PM

LORA  REI NBOLD, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
encouraged the conmttee to consider Pedro Van Meur's
testimony. She encouraged neaningful tax reform  She
stressed that the future of Alaska was grim She pointed
out increased production along with increased governnent
spendi ng. She stressed that the Alaska Cear and Equitable
Share Act (ACES) was not actually clear and equitable.

1:18: 51 PM

M CHAEL JESPERSON, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
spoke against SB 192 in its current form He felt that the
bill did not nmake neani ngful changes, and did not give the
House enough tinme to nake considerations. He felt that HB
110 should be incorporated into SB 192.

1: 20: 30 PM

JAKE JACOBSON, SELF, KODI AK (via teleconference), opposed
sacrificing Al aska oil revenues for oil conpany profits. He

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



felt that ACES needed to be changed. He felt that the
Trans- Al aska Pipeline System (TAPS) should be available to
i ndependent conpanies. He felt that the "oil should be left
in the ground, and the noney should stay in the bank."

1: 23: 38 PM

JEAN WOODS, SELF AND FAM LY, MATSU (via teleconference)

testified against SB 192. She felt that Al aska should
receive its fair share of the oil revenue. She furthered
that the bill did not reduce taxes enough, and the oil
conpani es paid Al aska noney. She encouraged the conmttee
to focus efforts on HB 110.

1:25: 38 PM

RI CHARD BENEVI LLE, NOVE DI SCOVERY TOURS, NOVE CHAMBER OF
COMVERCE, NOMVE (via teleconference), spoke against SB 192.
He did not feel that the bill would address neaningful
changes. He felt that Al aska needed to be attractive in the
gl obal market .

1:27:28 PM

JOSEF PRI NCI OTTA, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
stressed that corporations were conducting thenselves in an
i nhumane manner. He felt Alaska's current oil and gas tax
systemwas very fair. He pointed out that Al aska provided a
capabl e | abor force.

1: 29: 38 PM

DEBORAH BROLLINI, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
spoke against SB 192. She shared that she had worked on
several projects related to engineering in the oil and gas
i ndustry. She noted that producers were spending mllions
of dollars outside of Al aska. She felt that HB 110 coul d be
a good alternative to SB 192.

1: 31: 36 PM

JASON BRUNE, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke
against SB 192. He was nore supportive of HB 110. He did
not agree with the Senate's reasoning for not considering
HB 110. He stressed that oil prices were increasing, and
North Sl ope oil devel opnment was at one-third of its peak.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



1: 33:48 PM

VI NCE BELTRAM, PRESI DENT, ALASKA AFL CI O, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in support of SB 192. He
stressed that nmany union nenbers needed the industry to be
hel d accountable. He felt that the governor and industry
had lined up testifiers to speak agai nst SB 192.

1: 36: 58 PM

BRENT SENETTE, CH2MH LL, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified against SB 192. He encouraged the committee to
consider HB 110. He felt that the progressivity tax on oil
production was detrinmental to Alaska. He stressed that
there was a nyriad of businesses in Alaska that provided
jobs related to the oil and gas industry.

1: 38: 55 PM

ANDY ROGERS, SELF AND FAM LY, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified against SB 192. He felt that the
commttee substitute was passed out the Senate Resource
Commttee in a questionable nanner. He thanked Senators
McGuire and Wagoner for their attenpts to nmke changes to
the bill.

1: 41: 39 PM

RACHAEL PETRO, PRESIDENT AND CEO, ALASKA STATE CHAMBER OF
COMVERCE, ANCHORACE (via teleconference), spoke against SB
192. She felt that there needed to be neani ngful changes to
the current tax structure. She pointed out that Al berta and
North Dakota recently lowered their taxes, and the oi

i ndustry in those areas was boom ng.

1:44: 01 PM

LYNN  JOHNSON, PRESI DENT, DONAND- BACH,  ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified against SB 192. He felt that the
current tax structure was not conpetitive with North Dakota
and Texas. He felt that there was nothing superior about

Al aska's oil, so ACES needed to be changed in a neani ngfu
way.
1:46: 24 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



CHUCK BECKER, SELF AND SPOUSE, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), explained that he had served in the
mlitary overseas, and had seen how different conmunities
dealt with different oil tax structures. He stressed that
the current tax structure was detrinental to the state. He
stated that the current production tax did not encourage
investment in the state. He encouraged the committee to
consider a bill that would nmake Al aska nore conpetitive on
a gl obal scale.

1: 48: 05 PM

TOM HENDRI X, BUSI NESS OMNNER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), encouraged the commttee to adjust the
structure of SB 192 to something simlar to HB 110. He
expl ained that his job had taken him to Alberta and North
Dakota, in the hopes for work wth producers in those
areas. He enphasized that he would l|like to keep his
busi ness in Al aska.

1: 50: 40 PM

DEANTHA CROCKETT, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in opposition to SB 192. He would like to see
TAPS at full capacity.

1: 51: 40 PM

TED BARAN, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), did not
feel that SB 192 went far enough to make neani ngful changes
to the current tax structure. He felt that the state
savings would not |ast forever. He explained that Al aska
did not have a state income tax and the permanent fund
di vidend (PFD), and he hoped to continue that |ifestyle.

1: 53: 46 PM

CORAL HOWE, SELF AND BUSINESS OWER, FAIRBANKS (via
t el econference), testified against SB 192. She expl ai ned
that her great-grandfather came to Alaska. She stressed
that 80 percent of her Dbusiness dealt directly or
indirectly with the oil industry.

1: 56: 49 PM

LI SA  HERBERT, FAI RBANKS CHAMBER O COWERCE (via
tel econference), testified against SB 192. She conmmented

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



that the nmenbers of the Fairbanks Chanber of Commerce were
direct or indirect representatives of the oil industry.

1:58: 36 PM

MARY SHI ELDS, GENERAL MANAGER, NORTHWEST TECHNI CAL
SERVI CES, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke against SB
192. She agreed wth the previous positions of the
testifiers who had spoken against SB 192. She encouraged
adjustnments to SB 192 to align nore closely with HB 110.

2:00: 09 PM

FRANK FLAVI N, FLAVI N PHOTOGRAPHY, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified against SB 192. He renmarked that
Al aska would not exist or be promnent wthout oil. He
encour aged new devel opnent, and stressed changes to SB 192
to make Al aska nore conpetitive with other oil regines.

2:01: 51 PM

JIM CHRI STI AN, VCSS, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference)
testified against SB 192. He explained that TAPS was the
“"life blood" of Alaska. He stressed that an oil conpany
investnment environnment needed to be supported by the
| egi sl ature.

2:03: 24 PM

JAMELI OS SATED, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), spoke
in support of SB 192. She felt that it was difficult to
determine what were fact, fiction, and propaganda. She
pointed out that the oil conpanies were using noney from
Al aska to invest in elsewhere. She stressed that Al aska was
seeing a very high enpl oynent rate.

2:06: 00 PM

STEVE CASSELL, SELF, ANCHORACE (via teleconference), shared
a personal story about his famly and his work on the North
Slope for British Petroleum He felt that oil devel opnent
was lacking in Alaska. He noted that when oil revenues
decline, property taxes rise. He felt that there needed to
be a proper conbination of SB 192 and HB 110, to nmake
meani ngf ul change to the current tax structure.

2:08: 20 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



CLI FF  KI LLANY, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified against SB 192. He noted that he had worked for
three different conpanies on the North Slope. He felt that
the current tax structure was detrinental to the oi

i ndustry. He pointed out that Al aska was |o0sing business to
Nort h Dakota, Al berta, and Texas.

2:11: 33 PM

JERRY  AHW NONA, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
appreciated the legislature's service to the native
community and the state of Alaska. He felt that snaller oi
conpani es should be encouraged to produce and invest in
Al aska.

2:14: 35 PM

BRI AN CLEMONS, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in support of the renoval of a
progressivity rate. He encouraged a diversified econony. He
encouraged a structure that would allow for investnent and
entrepreneuri al endeavors.

2:17: 21 PM

RADA KAHADJI NOVA, SELF, ANCHORACGE (via teleconference),
encouraged changing the current tax structure to pronote
new devel opnent. She stressed that new production would
allow for new jobs and new revenue contributions to the
Per manent Fund.

2:19: 13 PM

M LA UMANSKAYA, SELF, ANCHCORAGE (via tel econference), would
like to see tax reform that would increase oil production
make Alaska nore conpetitive, and stinulate Al aska's
i nfrastructure devel opnent.

2:19:39 PM

FRANK O CONNCR, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), shared sone personal stories regarding
busi nesses leaving New York in search of a friendlier
econom c environment. He noted other states that were
living in a deficit, and hoped that Al aska would never live
in a deficit.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



2:21:26 PM

JOHN STUTSNEN, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), explained that corporations were not evil,
and felt that they encouraged jobs. He explained that he
was doing maintenance work in the oil industry, because
there was very little developnment. He noted that sone
contractors had noved out of state, because of the |ack of
busi ness.

2:23: 07 PM

WARREN LUCAS, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified against SB 192, and supported HB
110.

2:23:56 PM

JIM NEELEY, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified against SB 192, and added t hat
Al aska shoul d be conpetitive on a global scale.

2:25:31 PM

BRAD CLARKE, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), spoke against SB 192, and felt that
conpetitiveness should be a focus of any legislation. He
stressed that nobst projects were currently naintenance
projects. He felt that there was little incentive for new
oi | projects.

2:26: 53 PM

HEATHER MARCH, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORACE (via
tel econference), supported significant and neaningful tax
reform

2:27: 37 PM

ELI STEI NE, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), stressed that Al aska had many econom c and
recreational opportunities. He wanted to stay in the state,
but was worried that there wuld not be continued
opportunities in Al aska. He hoped that the commttee would
consider legislation that encouraged oil industry business.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



2:28:57 PM

EM LY COTS, | NDUSTRY WORKER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in support of SB 192.

2: 30: 00 PM

KELLY WATERS, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke
in support of SB 192. He felt that ordinary Al askans were
currently trying to make ends neet. He felt that the

testifiers were subject to the oil industry propaganda. He
all eged that HB 110 was an oil industry welfare bill.
2:32:45 PM

LEOPOLD BOREI SIS, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of SB 192. He shared that he had been
a professional hunter for 20 years. He pointed out that oil
conpani es made billions of dollars in profits. He felt that
there needed to be a reasonable and fair alternative to the
current tax structure.

2:34:06 PM

BLYTHE CAMPBELL, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
spoke agai nst SB 192. She encouraged the conmittee to focus
their efforts on HB 110.

2: 35: 03 PM

ERIC DOWNONEY, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), felt
that the only guarantee was that the pipeline will dry up.
He suggested new ways to encourage oil in the pipeline.
2:36: 23 PM

BRI AN HOVE, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified
agai nst SB 192. He stressed that Alaska's wealth relied on
oil. He felt that HB 110 would be a reliable option.

2:38:14 PM

JOE  MORRI SON, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
encouraged the committee to focus on incentives for
i ncreased resource production. He shared an experience
regardi ng Al askans' perspective on the econony in Al aska.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



He felt that the |ong-term econom c outlook in Alaska was
grim

2:41:18 PM

PAT ABNEY, SELF, ANCHORACGE (via teleconference), testified
in support of SB 192. She felt that the corporations were
bei ng consi dered nore than the people of Al aska.

2:42: 04 PM
AT EASE

2:47:20 PM
RECONVENED

2:48: 01 PM

KIM GRI FFI TH, SELF AND FAM LY, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in support of a tax structure
t hat encouraged devel opnent.

2:48: 59 PM

BILL WARREN, SELF, N KISKI (via teleconference), spoke in
support of SB 192. He testified against HB 110.

2:50: 23 PM

RAY METCALF, CITIZENS FOR ETH CAL GOVERNMENT, ANCHORAGE
(via teleconference), stressed that oil conpanies were
successful in convincing people of things that were not
true. He stated that Mexico's taxes on oil were higher than
Al aska. He noted that fornmer tax breaks to oil conpanies
di d not encourage new oil devel opnment.

2:54:17 PM

DAVI D METHENY, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in |oose support of SB 192, and felt that ACES
was working fine for the state. He stressed that HB 110 was

a horrible bill, and had no focus on investment and new
j obs.
2:57: 34 PM

KRI STA GONDER, NORTHERN | NDUSTRI AL TRAI NI NG WASILLA (via
tel econference), testified against SB 192. She stated that

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



there needed to be significant changes to the bill in its
current form She felt that short-term gains were stealing
away fromthe long-term gains. She stressed focusing on the
total governnent take, and nmking Al aska conpetitive on a
gl obal scale.

2:59:26 PM

BRENDAN  BABB, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in favor of SB 192. He felt that Governor Parnel
was exaggerating the problenms with the current structure.

SB 192 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co-Chair Stedman di scussed the follow ng day's agenda.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
3:02: 27 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:02 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 03/19/12 1: 07 P. M



